
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case'No. 17-CR-20559-ALTONAGA

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA,

JATAVIA SHAKAQA JOHNSON

Defendant.

/

PLEA AGQEEM ENT

The United States Attorney's Office for the Southem District of Florida (ççthis Office''l and

Jatavia Shakara Jobnson (hereinafter referred to as the GtDefendanf') enter into the following

agreem ent:

The Defendant agrees to plead guilty to Count 4 of the lndictment, which charges the

Defendant with Aggravated ldentity Theft, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Svction

1028A(a)(1) (Count 4).
;

2. This Office agrees to seek dismtssal of the remaining counts of the indictment after

sentencing.

The Defendant is aware that the sentence will be imposed bythe Court after considering

the advisory Federal Sentencing Guidelines and Policy Statements (hereinafter çGsentencing

Guidelines'). The Defendant acknowledges and understands that the Court will compute. an

advisory sentence under the Sentencing Guidelines and that the applicable guidelines will be

determined by the Court relying in part on the results of apre-sentence investigation by the Court's

probation offce, which investigation will commence after the guilty plea has been entered. The

Defendant is also aware that, under certain circum stances, the Court may depart from the advisory
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sentencing guideline range that it has computed, and may raise or lower that advisory sentence

under the Sentencing Guidelines. The Defendant is further aware and understands that the Court

is required to consider the advisory guideline range determined under the Sentencing Guidelines,

but is not bound to impose a sentence within that advisory range; the Court is permitted to tailor

the ultimate sentence in light of other stamtory concerns, and such sentence may be either m ore
/

severe or less severe than the Sentencing Guidelines' advisory range. Knowing these facts, the

Defendant understands and acknowledges that the Court has the authority to impose any sentence

within and up to the statutory maximum authorized by law for the offenses identified in paragraph

1 and that the Defendant may not withdraw the plea solely as a result of the sentence imposed.

4. The Defendant also understands and acknowledges that the Court must impose a

mandatory minimum term of two (2) years' imprisonment as to Count 4, followed by a term of

supervised release of up to one (1) year.ln addition to a term of imprisonment and supervised

release, the Court may impose a tine of up to $250,000 and must order restitution.

5. The Defendant further understands and acknowledges that, in addition to any sentence

imposed under paragraph 4 of this agreem ent, a special assessment in the amount of

$100 will be imposed on the Defendant.

imposed shall be paid at the time of sentencing.

special assessment, the Defendant agrees to present evidence to this Office and the Court at the

time of sentencing as to the reasons for the Defendant's failure to pay.

The Defendant agrees that any special assessment

If the Defendant is financially unable to pay the

This Office reserves the right to inform the Court and the pmbation offce of all facts

pertinent to the sentencing process, including a1l relevant information concerning the offenses

committed, whether charged or not, as well as concerning the Defendant and the Defendant's

background. Subject only to the express terms of any agreed-upon sentencing recommendations
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contained in this agreement, this Office further reseryes the right to make any recommendation as

to the quality and quan' tity of punishment.

The Defendant is aware that the sentence has not yet been determined by the Coult

The Defendant also is aware that any estim ate of the probable sentencing range or sentence that

the Defendant may receive, whdher that estimate comes from the Defendant's attorney, this

Office, or the probation om ce, is a prediction, not a prom ise, and is not binding on this Ofsce, the
1

probation office or the Court. The Defendant understands further that any recommendation that

this Office makes to the Court as to sentencing, whether pursuant to this agreement or otherwise,

is not binding on the Court and the Court may disregard the recomm endation iri its entirety. The

Defendant understands and acknowledges, as previously acknowledged in paragraph 3 above, that

the Defendant may not withdraw his plea based upon the Court's decision not to accept a

sentencing recommendation made by the Defendant, this Offce, or a recommendation made

, 
'

jointly by the Defendant and this Office.
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This is the entire agreem ent and understanding between this Office and the Defendant.

There are no other agreements, promises, representations, or understandings.

BENJAM IN G. GREENBERG

ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORN EY

oate, lll3n7

oate, A /47 t:

' . .

ty q t4Date:

By:

SHUA S. ROTHSTEIN

By:

By:

A STANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
(
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JA AV HA J SON

DEFE ANT
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